
From: Leeming, Susan (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Pieper, Julia (DEQ);Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint school samples

Great. Thanks for the extra effort.

Sue Leeming, Assistant Chief
Remediation and Redevelopment Division
Department of Environmental Quality
PPI (cell)
517-284-5091 (desk)

-----Original Message-----

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Leeming, Susan (DEQ) <LeemingS@michigan.gov>
Cc: Pieper, Julia (DEQ) <PIEPERJ2@michigan.gov>; Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint school samples

Hi Sue - We will run these 50 samples tomorrow, Saturday.

Kirby

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shane@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

-----Original Message-----

From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint school samples

Did you get a definite answer on this?

Julia Pieper
Drinking Water Coordinator
Organic Sub-Unit Manager
DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services
pieperi2@michigan.gov

(517)-335-8076 phone

(517)-335-8562 fax

-----Original Message-----

From: Leeming, Susan (DEQ)

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Subject: Flint school samples

George - julia - did you two get a chance to talk about when we want to run the 50 school samples coming in today ? (I e over the weekend or next week?). I went up to talk to Sygo but he is on the phone.

Sue Leeming

Sent from my iPhone